L0
o

CITY OF LIGHTHOUSE POINT
ELECTED OFFICIALS LOBBYING DISCLOSURE FORM

»  Must be completed by the Mayor or City Commissioner whesn lobbying activities occur

outside City Hall or Administrative Offices.

*  Must be filed witl City Clerk within tent (10) business days of the lobbying activities.

NOT NECESSARY TO FILE WHEN LOBBYING ACTIVITIES OCCUR WITHIN
CITY HALL OR CITY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES
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; Time of Meeting: [/ A

Location of Meeting;

a. If meeting in person, identify name of location if applicable (for example, name of
restaurant, park, etc.), and street address:

b. If telephonic meeting, check here . State location where you were at time of call:

¢. If electronic media, check here: / State nature of the media (electronic mail,
social media site), and location where you were when rewfwmg such communication.
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From: Kimberly S. Brizendine [mailto:ksb@TrippScott.com]

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 10:55 AM

To: John Lavisky

Cc: Fred Schorr; Michael Long; Sandy Johnson; Becky Lysengen; Earl Maucker; Glenn Troast
Subject: 1 of 2 - Correspondence from Sun-Bergeron

I first sent this email on Friday afternoon and it did not get to you. Because of the size of the attachments
you will be receiving 4 emails from me today. Please let me know if you have any questions or if you are
unable to access same.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Brizendine

Sent Friday, January 25, 2013:

On behalf of Philip T. Medico, Jr. of Sun-Bergeron, please find the attached correspondence and
enclosures.

Sincerely,
Kimberly Brizendine

110 SE Sixth Street, Suite 1500
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
954-525-7500

Kimberly Brizendine
Legal Assistant to Amy J. Galloway, Esq.

(954) 525-7500 Ext. 3751
Fax: (954) 761-8475
ksh@trippscott.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and
then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless
expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this e-mail, including attachments to this e-mail, is not intended
or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue
Code, or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or
attachment.




